CITY OF GREENACRES
Council Agenda Memorandum
2022.05MT06.003

TO: Mayor and City Councll

FROM: Susy Diaz, Councilwoman — District {V

RE: 2022 Educational Scholarship Awards Presentation
DATE: May 20, 2022

At the City Council meeting of May 16, 2022, the City Council ratified the
Scholarship Committee’s recommendation for six (6) $1,500 Educational
Scholarship Awards. A letter was sent to the scholarship recipients inviting them
to attend the City Council meeting of June 6, 2022 for the presentation of the
Scholarship Award Certificates.

The 2022 Educational Scholarship award recipients are as follows:

Nathaniel Barrow - Berean Christian School
Denise Padgett Memorial Scholarship Award - Athletic Excellence

Perla Tavira - SLAM Palm Beach Charter High School
Norman Rose Memorial Scholarship Award — Outstanding Community Service

Ben-Gina Fantaisie - Atlantic Community High School
James Panglialungo Memorial Board Service Award

Shovik Saha
Suncoast High School

Alyssa Urrutia
Florida Atlantic University

Eden Westerman
Santaluces Community High School

3¢
Susy Diaz, Cguncilwoman - District IV
Educational olarship Chair




